SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of Meeting of HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE held via Microsoft Teams on Tuesday, 23 November 2021 at 4.00 p.m.

._____

Present:- Councillors G. Turnbull (Chairman), W. McAteer, C. Ramage, N. Richards,

Mr J. Campbell (Hawick CC).

Apologies:- Councillors S. Marshall and D. Paterson.

In Attendance:- Pensions and Investments Manager (K. Robb), Estates Strategy Manager

(N. Curtis), Managing Solicitor (R. Kirk), Property Officer (F. Scott) Democratic Services Officers (W. Mohieddeen and F. Henderson).

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chairman varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute reflects the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.

1. MINUTE

There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 4 October 2021.

DECISION

AGREED to approve the Minute for signature by the Chairman.

2. STORAGE OF TEMPORARY FLOOD BARRIERS IN COMMON HAUGH

The Chairman welcomed Mike Burns, Senior Project Manager, and Rachael Warrington, Project Manager, to the meeting. Ms Warrington presented a proposal to store 1000 lineal metres of temporary flood barriers in the perimeter of the Common Haugh car park so that they could be easily deployed upon a future flood event. Ms Warrington noted the placement of temporary flood barriers would avoid the bus drop-off area. The proposal had been developed following a 'lessons learnt' exercise based on the Hawick flood event on 28 October 2021. In response to a question from Councillor McAteer regarding aesthetics of the Common Haugh storage of temporary flood barriers, Ms Warrington advised that they would review the storage in spring 2022. Mr Burns added that the proposal followed undertaking of flood model to understand flood exposure in Hawick which informed the placement of the flood barriers.

DECISION

APPROVED the proposal for storage of temporary flood barriers in the Common Haugh car park.

3. MONITORING REPORT FOR SIX MONTHS TO 30 SEPTEMBER 2021

3.1 There had been circulated copies of a report by Director Finance and Corporate Governance providing details of the income and expenditure for the Hawick Common Good Fund for six months to 30 September 2021, a full year projected out-turn for 2021/22, and projected balance sheet values as at 31 March 2022. Appendix 1 provided the projected income and expenditure for 2020/21 which showed a projected surplus of £25,464 for the year. Appendix 2 provided projected Balance Sheet value at 31 March 2022 and showed a projected decrease in the reserves of £38,877. Appendix 3(a) provided a breakdown of the property portfolio showing projected rental income and

projected net return for 2021/22 and actual property income to 30 June 2021, which had been reduced by £180 to reflect the amendment of the short-term rental to the Santa Marina Restaurant for six month, as they were unable to use the outdoor space from 5 July 2021 due to flood prevention works. Appendix 3(b) provided a breakdown of the property portfolio showing projected property expenditure for 2021/22 and actual property expenditure to 30 June 2021. Appendix 4 provided a breakdown of the property portfolio showing projected property valuations at 31 March 2022. Appendix 5 showed the value of the Aegon Asset Management Investment Fund to 30 June 2021. The Pensions and Investments Manager highlighted that there was an allocation of £5,000 pending for Borders Against Racism, however they be unable to meet the requirements of the funding. There were dividends from the Common Good Fund investment in Aegon Asset Management amounting to £18,965 which was estimated at a 4.5% return.

3.2 Councillor McAteer advised that Borders Against Racism objectives may be taken on by another group to fulfil a new objective and the funding would be allocated them. Ms Robb advised that emails received from Borders Against Racism would be forwarded to Members.

DECISION

AGREED:

- (a) The projected income and expenditure for 2021/22 in Appendix 1 as the revised budget for 2021/22;
- (b) To note the projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2022 in Appendix 2;
- (c) To note the summary of the property portfolio in Appendices 3 and 4; and
- (d) To note the current position of the Aegon Asset Management Investment Fund in Appendix 5.

4. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

There had been circulated copies of an application for use of the Common Haugh from K. Stuart Family Fun Fair for seven dates from 24 March 2022 to 2 April 2022 inclusive. Members sought clarification that there wasn't variance from previous years' applications and the number of appliances to be accommodated. The Managing Solicitor suggested that the licence be granted on previous years' dates.

DECISION

AGREED to approve the application received from the Stuart Family Fun fair for use of the Common Haugh on confirmation that the application does not vary from dates of previous applications and the number of appliances to be accommodated

5. COMMON HAUGH PUBLIC CONVENIENCES SITE VISIT

With reference to paragraph 5 of the Minute of 25 May 2021, Members of the Sub-Committee had undertaken a site visit. Scottish Water had confirmed that the drain could not be used for the sluice and that it be sited nearer the campervan area. The Sub-Committee was advised that Ian Sharp, Architectural Technologist, would prepare plans to be presented at a later meeting. Mr Scott would prepare costings at a later date.

DECISION

NOTED the update.

6. **PRIVATE BUSINESS**

DECISION

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed

in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

7. **PRIVATE MINUTE**

The Sub-Committee considered the Private Section of the Minute of the Meeting held on 4 October 2021.

8. HAWICK GOLF CLUB

The Sub-Committee considered the current rental arrangement with Hawick Golf Club.

9. ST LEONARD'S PARK PROJECT UPDATE

The Sub-Committee considered an update on the St Leonards Park Project.

10. **PROPERTY UPDATE**

The Sub-Committee considered an update on property from the Estates Strategy Manager.

The meeting concluded at 5.35pm